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\‘.‘ ) SEC-H- \‘A

; ‘ ‘ - ’ 20 December 1973

© " . MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUB_J-ECT: E. Ho’w:_grd Hunt.

- ‘l. 1 phoned PauI Burns, Specxal Assxstant to ‘the DDO ancl~

" said that we had sorhe. leads: that could be followed by, whoever has DA
the achonfin the POO in trachng down Hunt's, activities during the o

2 - fall of 1964, wheii he was’ alleged to have been engaged in aurveillanco A

5 dctivities of Barry Goldwater. o

. . 2. 1 sznd that our files showed Hunt was in DO Division (Burns . - ;
I . wasg not familiar with that title, but recognized it as-the predecessor Lo
I‘ o of FR Division) and in August 1964 was assigned to the Washington

A field office, I suggested that Stan Gaines, who was Deputy Division - o P
CE Chief of DO Division-and now DCOS[ | might be in a position to ' :
R give & few groups on what Hunt was ‘supposed to be doing then, I : v .
‘suggested that he be quened by ¢able, Burns said Games is staying - T
on under contract for a whxle. so would continue to be nvaxlable. X - s

& . ‘3, I s:nd ‘that Flg Coleman was on the Iberian desk when the — 3

7 Tt _Hunt assxgnment to Madrid was brought up in 1264 and: when Hunt : o

" went: to the field m 1965 ‘He could give the background on the assign- )
';’.\ment ‘which seems to have been through Karaméssines at Helms® o
dl.rechon. His recollection would give leads. I told hxm that, Coleman ) R s

- became COS[::[later. after ‘Hunt left Spain, and could provide’ B

_ ‘.mformatxon on what. Hunt did not do for the Agency- dunng that’ period. L T
-1 suggested that both Helms: and Karamessines should be queried. ’ : '
I.gave'as a possnble press treatiment that Hunt WAS! engaged in —- - e
domestic, opcranons (somethmg Senator Baket is pursmng) and that. . b R

o - hig’ assxgnment to Spain-after the clectxon could be presented as gwmg a LT

¥ -+ .- - him time to cool off. T thought we had to pursue ‘the’ mattcr to be .

\ -

toAs : o sure we know the facts. o S
- s ": .- y : - E - i ‘1 .

4, I asked Burns to be sure that we até-on information dxstnbutmn _

R . -of cablés to lhe field on thxs. givch our assigned rcsponsxbthty for
3 - keeping. files.on Watergate. He said we are on the PL\AHPLANh for
messages to Helms, He would advrse the action ox’ﬁcer. i saxd we are o R

available for- any help we can gzve. . .

Q\.f:)\ S

S. D. Brecknridge
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o SECRET o

9 May 1974

: ﬂEHQRANDUM FOR: OPS/RNO o
 SUBJECT . Hatergate Flle Research - Fina! Report

1. The files of the immediate office of the Ch\ef OPSIOSG

have been checked for material relevant to- the ‘subject of this.

memorandum. The .check “included chronological files of communi=-

 <cat1ons of which' I was. the -author uhile assigned to
in the perlod July 1970 to. July 1973 Nothlng pertineat was found.

N & have at:empted to recollect any other details which

:concexvably could be: partinent -and which relate to the period

. of my -assignment.- to; | The only points which 1 recall but
. on. uhlch I have no o !

ocumen atwon are these:

; onai oshing 1nqu1ries made of me
by American residents of about ‘the" reportéd presence:
‘in Spain of E. Howird Hur - My standard reply was
that I knew only what I’ had heard rumored For the: record
&t no time did Hunt contact me, and I have riever known of his
" having tried to contact any Station "personnel in[____Jduring
. the period 1970- 73." I made. no effort personally to ascertain
-whether;-or not Hunt was.in Spain and had no’ effort made by

*ffany Station member.

,:;Therezuere oecas

: b;; A Statwon offucer. possiblyl jonow -

- assigned. to[:::::::::] was given. some information by an. =~
-, informant-in- 1972 concerning: reported activities in-Spain -
by Robert Vesco I suggested that the information. be -givén. -
informally to ‘the Embassy's. Economic Section chief, John ..

.. Otiver. That offxcer Was. charged with keeping abreast of

deve]opments related to-Vesco. The' Statzon did not- pursue e

“that subject, as I recall, because it was not a topiciof .

‘;reportab!e interest, accordlng 1o requ:rements of the perlod

£2.IN7CET
€ BY 055759
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SU“JE 1 ditergate Fiic Research = Final chort {cont'd)

3. There is. no. other employee ass1gned to my lmmedlate

~gfficé who has relevant personal knowledge ‘of events and
personalrtles. ‘ o . .

Robert E. Owen
Chief. 0PS/05G
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'MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

77 its records ‘to detern j
- Mr. Hunt if an amount of approx

"~

- | SECRET

u = 27 FEG 1974

SUBJECT- : ~Howard Hunt

°

-~ 1, _ At the recent request of ‘the Deputy Director: for
Management and Services;dthe Office of Finance has searched .
' ”ine-ifiwewcpuld;find.any[payment'to
imately $30,000 that re
no -accounting. R ' ' .
2. .We have séarched.the-following-re;ords: S ‘

a. The ekpensc‘ruﬁs for the pefibd‘idly 1964 to.

June 1973 for the immediate Office of the DCI,

the immediatchfficc-of;;he”DDIP; FI staff,

We have checkéd‘yaiiousriteﬁs*thdt;wb:e'rer
7f1ected in‘theséae;pdnse'records put have
identifigd=nothing';é1ating,xo Mr. Hunt.

b. The L___|Station; JMWAVE and FR/Washington
' 0ffice accountings fo determine if there were
funds passed by ‘the Stations to Mr. Hunt during

CI Staff, CAﬁstaff;aﬁa~xn¢Jofffc§>of,se¢pritx; o

1° cover in

‘the year he served under fon-officia
Madrid. We could find no payment to Mr. Hunt
eitheér in his true name or his two 1
pseudonyms. s T

€ Mr. Hunt's travel élaims‘fdt;the7péfiéa‘f‘”

'"1960{1972.and.hQVegfpuﬁdjnothing%in these T

h _t:avel*claims-that wérefﬂq;fcqnsi§tent1withﬁ; ’
. ‘normal travel-éipenges,~;;e,,,transpQr;a;;pn;

- 'per diem.. » )
:d;u'Wé-mgdc_a'specifiq“dna1y§gs,of‘Mr;'tht?sf
advance account fqr‘thc,pexioduhe was under .

Ron-official cover (July '65-Sept 06

E2 - IMPDET
CL BY: 006567

Lt i
-
i
»
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) ‘and have” |
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. 'SUBJECT: Howard Hunt R
A .détermined.thkt'SSS;SOO'Was advanced. to him -
% for travel and tramsportation of household
goods to and from Madrid with one trip to ;
Paris for he and.his family to renew their i
Spanish visas. All of this advance was fully . i
3 -~ . accounted for. However, in his accounting, . ]
£ '+~ one item appeared unusual,’ It was an: - :
¥, expenditure of $1,600 for a-sensitive | o :
£ L opération which was approved for write-off by Mr. !
¥ . .. - Desmond Fitzgerald on 1 June 1966 without ) !
N R further accounting. . S i
gf' S:V'AISO, we confirmed. that no 6Eher'Agency'advancg accounts :
i were established for Mr. Hunt during this period. . : :
E: _ 4. At the beginning of his non-official cover tour, it :
y was necessary to .establish a bank account in his mname: The _ :
. EUR Division accordingly requested we’ open an account at the.. - L
g _ Chase Manhattan Bank in Mt,.Hunt!sAname“tO'receive all non- 7 P
= .salary payhménts. - (Mf. Hunt*had"an"aCcpunt;at'Riggstgt;qnal-:‘,,n :
3 : Bank %o receive his salary and allowance payments).  The . : h
s - . following deposits were -made to the account during 1965 and }
§ o 1966: - L S . , o
,%- _ Account oppnedi 13 Jul&‘1965 . ,':’v{ ’ 'gi' R :
S 13 July 1965 ' $10,000 . i
£ S 22 July 1965 5,000 - T e
_'5,60077"' { S ””'.fi

15 Septemﬁef lébszﬂf

6 October 1065 1 . . 75,000

19 July 1966 - - .. = .5,000.
g o o $30,000°
- All of the above have been-accounted fobey sh5mjssioh,"-‘§ fg_f’

f . of .travel and ‘transportation accountings. T

o - 5. We feel at this timc’wifhout”spécific~guidelines that. ; -

. further searching wouid be-somewhat - fruitless. One strange ' S ‘

E aspect of the non-official cover assignment in Madrid is that 3 e
t allotment of the : s

all the costs were charged to the support
normal as non-cfficial cover people .

It 'is unusual to have a
tional assignment

EUR Division which is not
. : are usually assignéd to a project.
a case officer abroad for one year on an opera
: . without him incurring operational expenditures.

-2-
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"SUBJECT: Howard Hunt ) A

_6.. The Office of Finance has not found operational
_expenditures except for the $1,680 mentioned above. o
Therefore, it is suggcst¢d‘that-Miﬁ,Karamessines be questioned
as to a project or projects to which Mr. Hudt's operational
SR ﬁxpendi;uréS'if incurred would have been charged. = Lo v -

SRR

féqueﬁﬁ the

: 175'1Ahqtheg,possibie course of ‘action is to
Director to ‘approve my. asking|

RLE’ V! i at Chase-
Manhattan Bafik tq}brdvidefa:;ranscript;of all entries into
Mi.- Hunt's -Chase Marnhattan Bank account. : B

o analors Ay >

v

. - | . . . ’
) p _ 8. We aie’édrrentlx'réviewiﬁglrecords of all cashier's
RUREE. : checks preparéd dnd issued by Monetary to determine if any . :
were payable to Mr. Hunt. Hopefully this effort will be. i

finished by the end of the week. -

L
1
-
B L. -
SRS LT e B T L PR A P,

C""Thomas B; . 919' Lo - B
"Diiﬁttorvqf Finance ~ . . T
‘ Lo

C

. D )
BRSO o A Y1 ST

TR S P MR e AR

g

B T R Rt

e

e R



ad

T

gt g i

ey
BETLTSEY,

IR TG T

R e e

Y
&L

PAR
T
0
g
A
£
%
%

g

A 2

S saxd he naveér saw Hunt before he went out,

ey
- <_‘

* ‘_(‘

.
20 December 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: E. Howard Hunt

DRI B I spoke with. Fzg Coleman about Hunt's assxgnment to Spain,
I had spoken with him back in August 'when we were mquu‘mg into

repoxted acthtxes mvolvmg Mrs, Hunt..... .. . .- ... . .~
. . .

. Colema.n sald that he got out of the War College in May 1964
{by whxch he fixed. the tlme), and took over the Iberian desk. Bill
Ryan was C/EUR {or was it WE Division at the. time). In early autumn’
‘Ryan sa1d that he had just been- informed by the DDP {Karamessines)

that Hunt was to be assigned ‘to[ Jas DCOS, as a directed assx§n-

“~ment by Helms, A memo was prepared and sent to the COS,
There. was nothing further for about a month when Ryan "

~fnow retired).:
called Coleman in and showed him & RYBAT lettcr from_statmg

that Ambassador Stanley J. Woodward would not have Hunt in the
Embassy. , .
3. Woodward had been the Ambas sador to Uruguay when Hunt

was COS Montevxd_eo, He had a low opinion of Hint and was counting
the days until Hunt left. - The President of Uruguay ‘visited President.

Eisenhower in the;States, ‘at which time he requested a personal favor-- -

that Hunt be reassxﬂned to Montcvxdeo. So Hunt took another tour.
Woodward was outraged, and had hxs revengc in 1964 when Hunt was .

to be sent.as DCOS w

4, After a ¢ouple of months--carly 1965--Ryan called Coleman

in and, observing that’ there was more than one way to skin a cat,
-~told him that Hunt was gomﬂ to Spain under nonofficial cover. - This
“didn't require an)thmg specxal Ryan sdying that he dxdn't know | -

much about it. It camie to him from Karamessines on Helms' order. 3

" Hunt 'was to have the telephone number of the COS, but he would do

nolhmg for the stalion. Hunt was'to submit admxmstratwe vouchers’

BY

for, rexmbursement of his expenses and they were to be paid. Coleman =~~~

-He kno“s that there was -

no operatxona! reporting, to indicate that Hunt \vas domu anythmg. »

M

o

;
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The vouchers were not large, although the documentation was. poor,

Colcmaﬁ raftsed the question with Ryan about his signinb off, and

Ryan said he could talk-to Karamessines i{ he wished,

Coleman-had a close personal.association with l\'\ramewmes he:

did just'that, He was told by Karamessines that he didn't know much
>about it cuhcr--—"Helms said send him out." He was mstructcd to go

' ahcad.

6; Se"vex;al mo‘nths ago

) but without any conclusxons as: to xts su;\ xfxcance.

: © 5, In carly July 1966 (4 July) Coleman W ent to ‘Madrid. He
" had a ten ‘day tarfiover with[ | Hunt had already- gone and
hé did not see him, [ haid he didn't know what Hunt did, ‘but -

i that Colcman rieed not worry bccause he was gone.n - PR

Because

) was at a scminar at which
Ambassador Woodward was also present. At the time he asked
about Hunt, Woodward said it might still be dragged into the. press.
Tad Szulc had been after Woodward.about the Hunt assignment t6

-Spain. Coleman observed that Szulc did have a long article .on Hunt
in the New York Times, and the Spam assignment was mentmned

7. Goleman saxd the RYBAT file of C/EUR may have somethmg on
the event, but not much A letter out and the reply, but not much more.

S. D. Brcckmnd«e
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. - _ - S : 22 February -1974 »

. . L _ A o 7 26 174&'(!2:b5 35
i MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD R ;
SUBJECT: E. Howard Hunt--Madrid Assignment . " | S
; - 1. On 22 February 1974, Mr. Frederick N. Evans _ K
¢ ~ < -and the undersigned interviewed Mp.,Edwafd Ryan, = - . ... ..~ ¥
z _Chief, Staff D, Deputy Director for Operations, on . .
L the subject of Mr. E. Howard Hunt. During the period - - . - 3
i - of Mr. Hunt's assignment as a Contract ¥24Ff A agent . . o

to Madrid between July 1965 and Septembc?’lQ@ﬁ,_MrL_ o
Ryan had been the Deputy Chief of the Western Euvopean =~
-. Division, Deputy Director for Plans. The purpose of -
- the interview was to determine if Mr. Ryan had anyi’ .
“information bearing on the mattcr of the operational
+--assignment of Mr. Huxt during this-peviod. = .o - oo
. 2.  Mr. Ryan stated that the assignment of Mr. :
Hunt both to the furopean Divisidn and to Madrid was
handled without benefit of the routine processing y
procedures through the Western Buropcan Division. - .~
Mr. Hunt's assignment was coordinated and dlrected- - - - T R
by Mr. Thomas Karamessines, the Assistant Deputy Ditector 3
for Plans. With regard to operational duties, Mr. Ryan . = R
was unaware of any specific projeéct or target for Mr, . -~ o
" Hunt. Mr. Ryan made the specific obscrvation that if
i;Nr.'Hunt'produced'positivc_intélligence'dn'the‘Ibefian'”
- target during this period. the officials vesponsible - " - .o . Lo Ly e o
. for ‘this effort within the Western Furopean Division'.. - - 4. i o t0
Jwere totally unaware of it. . . SR R

B

7.7 3. MNri Pyan stated:that nost of his knowledye of -
‘Mr. Hunt's activity’and the natuge of ﬁiﬁ assignment.: .
_during this period camé-more through heagsay than.. - -
direct official knowledge.. For example, he cited the

I
L.
IR A I L

corment nade by a mutual acquaintance of his and Mri ‘=
Hant's to the effect that Mr, Hiunt statcd- that while i
% . - . in Madrid he was going to "play golf and write bookKs."™ T g
5 - Mr. Ryan was asked specifically vhether or not he was . oL

"
-
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o

. ‘ A _ ,
- T ({__\; oAy

L 4 i
under the impression that MNr. Huat's uriting activities o
i “were cither beiny encouraged or subsidized dircctly .. : y
by this Agency if any vificral effort. Moo Ryda re-
- sponded that he was personally not aware of any such
- arrangement. He ndded"aé-nh,exprcssiqn’d£'pcrsondl‘ - - -
o opinion that Mr. Hunt had no operational function and ;
was simply granted the opportunity to write books for i
his.own personal gain at Government cxpense during this
R : . .

TUAm e oy

period, ... . L S oo S
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- : e e . . 22 Fcbruacy 1974 . R e }‘\" S

MEMORANDUM FOR THERECORD -~ .. . . N . o

SUBJECT: Conversation with Sam Halpe'rn,

. D S & met wuh Sa.m Halpern for about 20 mxmxtes thxs morning
in GGIO wheze. he is- cleaning up some details béfore he goes to. . !
'his new assngnment as DC/DCD. I told him generally about our T i '
attempt to reconstruct Howard Hunt's assignments and financlal ' oo ‘
trangactions, and asked him particularly for recoll\.ctmns he may e o
have 6f Hunt's assignrnent in Spain in mid- 1965 to the fall o£.1966,

U SRR e e S o e e

e U e

Halpev'r saxd th:xt ke kas no rccollectto'\ about such an
asslgnment In June. 1965 he moved from WH Division with Des

- Fit£Gerald ‘when he becamea the DD/P. At about that time .’
Halpern's father died and he was in New York for thé funeral
and.ten days of religious observations following that.” He was back
in mid-June. and in and out from then on as he got ready to attend )
the Nahonal War Collene which beg:m in Aug,ust. He d:.d not rcturn S e
to that offu.c until the end of June 1966. - S

- 2.

Pl N 3. Halpern observed tl"at during thts penod E\a,amessmes
was ADDP with Helms moving up to ba DDCI. He thought it enhrely

p0531ble that” Helms and Ka'-aznessmg.s could have handled thxs .

B s e SO N

on their own. i L

PR 4 Halpern saul that Evan Parker had comc ‘into tbe office’ .
‘of the DD/P shortly hefore Helms became DDCI,_ and had returned [
'rom Honolule for that purposes He stayed on for FitzGerald until . . .. -
Halpern returned fromthe ‘National War Collegc.A He suﬂgcsted '
sormeone nght talk to Eva*\ Parker who may h:we Known somethmg

S : v abnut it (ahhough he may not) “Heé also suagested t'\lkmg to GeOtala. a
- - . - o = o /5/ S. D E,w_:_-::;g | ‘ . R
weo ' L ~ - - S.D. Breckmndge . :

o . : , ' .
' . r e ) i (_7 3 A
. Q‘_"J:‘!"? . ‘.......mnarr cL my St

R
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N _ ) e o 21 FCuru1r) 1974 o ] .
5 MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD . B ) . ’ S _ .
I T SUBJECT:7 Wéiergatea-Frank A. O'Mailey o S T

N eedn e

F 1. At 3 p.m. on the afternoon of’ 19 February 1974

i Nr. Frederick N. Evans -and Lawrence J. Howe 1ntch1ehed

i . Mr. Frank A. O'Malley at his residence, 6419 Lakeview

PO ‘Drive, Falls Church, Virginia. Mr. O0'Malley retxred o

4 - - from th;s Agency in June of 1972. Prior to retirement -
Mr. O'Malley was an officer in the Extecrnal Employment ...
Assistanc¢ Branch, Retirement Activities Division of -
the Qffice of Personnel It was Mr. O'Malley's function oo
.to assist personnel rct1r1ng from this Agency in flndlrg
'1431 © . - T post-retircnment cvploynent.' In-this capacity: Nr. O'Malley

s o - had bsen_instrumental in the placement of Mr. E. Howard:

, - Hunt in the Robert R. Mullen- public relations firm. Theé
AT purpose of this interview was to attempt to deteimine if
' additional ‘information could be developed from M= 0'Malley
with regard to the placenent of Mr Hunt with the Mullen ' . - . .

Conpany.’ ».' . S ‘ B . o : -

: 2. Mr. O'Walley began the interview by reca111ng

i © the naturec-of his past Agency associations both with Mr.. L
ST Hunt and the. Mullen Company. Mr. O' Malley stated that ~ -~ 3 -
. prior to assuming his respon51b111t1cs in the Office of RS
"Personnel he had served with Central Cover Staff Ap the - . i
area deullna wvith the funding of covert action pAOJGCtS-
In this capacity he had’ becon, familiar with ‘thé acti- |
vities ‘of Mr: Hunt while Mz, - Hunt functionéd on the Covert I
-Activitics Staff primarily in the p*op~04nda field. Mr. P
O’uallcy stated that he first came in contact with the -
Mullen Company when he was attempting to find an orgaai- -
zation to handle the pual*c relat1ons effort of a covert s
s . Agenicy activity known 2s the Free Cuba Coamittec. Mr. -« ‘
- 0'ialley relatad that he. had arranged this cover through
the Christianforn Organlzatlon and that his dutics in-
volved 211 aspects of the-funding of this activity. Mr.-
.0'Halley dCSCle“d thc na~urc of-his working relationship

PRI RS T Py,

seage s

FTI
XA
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disappointment that Mr. Hunt had been unsuccessful in

“Mr. Mullen, who stated that a decision had been made to - ---

-a weeX to 10 days later.. . . :

« <

with Mr. Radert R. Mullen as being closce and cordial.
Mr. O'iHalley stated that Mr. Mullen was in the habig

of .confiding to hin irformation conceraing other Mullen
busxness,cont;cts arnd projects. In response to a

-specific question, Mr. O'Malley stated -that during the

period of his contact with the Mullen -Company dealing
with the Free Cuba Committee, Mr. Mullen told him the
Howard Hughes Organization was a client of the concern.

3;:'Mr;_O'Mafigyfreitérétéa’his prévious statements

assistance through the 0ffice of the Executive Director,

e ihaE;Mr. Hunt was referred to his office for placement

then Colonel L. K. White. Mr. 0'Malley stated that in
.view of Mr. Hunt's interests in the public relations’

field, it was thought advisable. to put Mr. Hunt in touch
with Mr. Robert Mullen for the purpose of gaining the
benefit of Mr. Mullen's guidance.  Mr. 0'Malley recalled,
after the initial meeting, Mr. Mullen meritioned having
net Mr. Hunt some yeéafs previously in Paris, France..

Mr. O'Malley's officé.arranged interviews with various
organizoations including Reader's Digest and the Kennecott

. Copper -Company. Through the offices of the Mullen Company. : "+
,iﬁgqVinggrvieﬁ'yas,arranged»withéthglceneraingqu Corpora- =

tion, a Mullen client. Mr. O'Malley stated there was

“selling himselfﬁ-dhring'any of these interviews and that
no job offers had resulted. In. response to a question -

‘as to whether or not executive ilevel: interest was still

being shown in Mr. Hunt's post-employment placement,
#ir. O'Malley recalled that Mr. Richard Helms, then

. Director of Central Iritelligence, was listed as a charac~

ter rcference on Mr. Hunt's resume and that ‘Mr.. Helms
signed a letter of recommendition to the Kennecott Copper .
Company on Mr. Humt’s behal®." Mr. 0'Mailey recalled being

contacted in the last month of Mr. Hunt's.Agéncy service by.

expand their operaticas. .In view of this expansion, Mr.
Mullen had decided he would hingelf offer Mr. Hunt a. job.

'Mr.'Mullén_had“§tated;th¢t.He'wﬂs’interésiediiﬁ having’ Mr.

Hunt begin W6r$ inmediately. ‘However, Nr. O:Méllcy,rce.
called that Mr. Hunt completed retireaent, formalities and
actually started work forvthe.Mulleg:Coapgnyqapproximatcly

Senryeee, It os,
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4.0 Mr. O0'Malley stated that coniact was maintained
vith e, Hunt while at the Mullen Cormpany on a coatiauing

basis, because Mr. O'Malley was interested in Nr. Huat

B possible referral of oilier-Agency revirees. Mr.
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BIAELAA A

AR A

0'Malley also understood that there was Cover and Coms
"mercial Stza2ff interest in the Mullen Company, aid that
Mr. Hunt became instrumental in discussing scverval aspects
of the cover operations in his capacity as an officer of
the company. ' Mr. O'Malley recalled referring various
Agency officers to Mr. Hunt for guidance when these .indi-
-viduals expressed an interést in entering the public
relations field. Mr. O'Malley did recall disappointnent
" in feelingz Mr. Hunt had generally been less helpful on

5. Mr. Hunt contacted Mr. O'Malley on several ‘occasions

requesting referral of retiring Agency employees with’ :
- specific qualifications. ~These instances occurred apparent-
1y -after ir. Hunt had assuned his responsibilities with

the White House. 1In one instance Mr. Hunt requested re-
ferral of a recently retired Agency secretary. As in
previous memoranda and discussions, Mr. O'Malley was unable
to recall the name of this individual. He did, however, -
state that he dis quite certain Mr. Hunt turned down the- _
individual whom he referred. .As a point of clarification, -
Mr. O'Malley said that this individual had not previously
been known to Mr. Hunt, nor had she previously worked
. for him in any capacity. Mr. O'Malley also recalled a
request from Mr. Hunt for an individual having skilis in

the area of locks and surreptitious entry. A resuvme of

. Mr. Thomas C. Amato was provided to Mr. Hunt at that time.

It is Mr. O'Malley's recollection that Mr. Hunt specifically

- wstated that a person with Mr..Amato's qualifications was
"~ ngeded .in connection with a requirement ‘of the Howard

Hughes Organization in Las Vegas, Nevada.: “r. O'Malley

" 'stated the opinion that it was his impression that the’
_....cuties.

involved vould include the monitoring of a listening
device in an undisclosed -location. ‘Mr. OfMalley reiterated

-,hisﬂunderstandingfthat‘Mt.;Anqto did not dccept Mr. Hent's ©
- ‘cffer of cmployment. T S : : ST

6. Mr. G'Malley then recalled request from Mr. Hunt
fotiarrécommehdatipﬁ of 2 security service organization
“to carry out an clectronic countermecasurcs "sweep.', Mr. .

0'Malley recommenced the Wackenhut Corporation.. Mr.

»
[ 92

o
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s O'Malley recalled that Mr. Hurt ‘expressed dissatisfaction
\ B with that suggestion in part because of hat Mr. ifunt
| " ' viewed as that fivm's political orieatzzian. M. O'tlalley
| s did not claborate further oa that reaark. Mr. 0'Malley
- then suzgested the use of Anderson Secutrity Consultants,
. Incorporated, _ o .
' “ ‘ o . Nr. O0'Malley stated that insoiar as this’ Y '
\ | £ . organization was advertised in the yellow pages and that
: L Mr. Huat could be assured of the reliability of the ser-
R TR ~ vices, he felt this to be a reasonable suggestion. Mr. L
- R O O'Malley stated that during a subsequent phone call when - . : :
i RN ; hMr. O'Malley asked how his suggestion had worked out, - T
! -Hr. Hunt responded, ''Yes, they had done a fine job." C g
At.this point Mr. O'Malley was asked whether or not from ;
.- his associations with Mr. Hunt he felt Mr. Hunt was in :
L fe - the habit of making glib comnments which werc not neces-
i A sarily accurate in order to pass over a suebject, Mr.
R R O'Malley stated that. this was catcgorically so. He said -
2 L - he was sure that Mr. Hunt had lied to hinm on a number of .
I ¥ . occdsions and that,therefore, he was in no position to
: S -be sure ‘that Mr. Hunt had actually, in fact, uscd the
: services of ‘Anderson Security Consultants. BMr. 0'Malley
volunteered the opinion that he suspected the electronic
£ Counterneasures ''sweep” was to be carried out in the offices ;
RS “of the Committés to Re-elect the President.. - -7 S :?» -
e o ?.- ‘In response to a question as to wkether he had ' 2
z - ever rcferred anyone to McCord Associates, Mr. O'Malley : S
L ~.¥eplied that he remembered having referred Walter Brayden. 3
&, ‘Mr. Brayden for a time acted as.bodygurard to irs. Martha )
7 + Mitchell. 'As an aside Mr. O'Malley mentiomed that Mr. .
E . ‘Brayden had refused to carry a firearn in spite of the - , -
3 fact that Mr. McCord told him he could do so on the author- "
I ity . of the Attorney Gensral. Asked specifically if he had - . -
: .ever referred either Willidnm Sliea or Teresa Shea to Mr.. BRIV A .
; McCord, Mr. O'Malley stated that he did not recall specif- .. « .- L
ES - ically referring Teresa Shea and that he was sure that he e i T T
o kad not rcferred William Shea to him. So, centrary to e
i previous statements, it is now Mr. O'Malley's belief that 5.
: in all .probability Mrs. Shea was not referred by this . g
Agency to Mr. McCord. I ‘ S R
kS ER
7 \ R
= N i .
: v 3 ! -



14-00000

N o

o . B. Rei..aing to Mr. O'Malley's pi_vious responsibilities

in coordinating funding for the coveit action activities

~of Mr. E. Howard Hunt, the issue was vaised as to wvhether
or not the {unding of Mr. Hunt's projects ventinucd betveen
July 19635 aud Seprember 1966 while Mr. Hout was a coatract
caployce stationcd at Madrid, Spain. Kr. O'Malley recalled
that at the tiae of Mr. Hunr's 2xsignmens to dadrid the

~statement disseminated for. consumption within the Agency .
was that Mr. Hunt was retiring. ~Nr. 0'Malley .stated that z

: this was not génerally bclieycd. Mr. Q"Malley was quite. ;
. E certain that during this period his office handled no . ;
R project funding for Mr. lHunt. In response to specific oL ,
PO question Mr. O'Malley Stntcd,tha:‘On'Mrmzﬂunt's‘rgturn-to. e R T
. B 0 staff ciiploymsnt. the projects and funding which stopped in 3
- .»July'1965,wgfe again/resumcd; ‘Mr,lO'Mallgy was not aware 3
“of any project names or funding methanisns or post-assigament -
. accountings in connection with Mr. Hunt's activities in . ° 3
O . Madrid. R : ] : . i |
’ ’ L e 3
o H
, R ; Z"""‘—*‘“"
. Frederick N. Evans =
- P S " Lavrendéd 3. Howe
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- o ' \E\ORANDUW FOR THB R~COQD

o

SUBJ:CT. Office of Fxnance Rocords - B. Howard Hunt o

ot

1. On the 1nstruction of Mr. Steven L. Kuhn Chicf
- of -Opsrations, PSI; the undersigned made an appointment
for tha sfterncon of 20 February 1974 to interview Mv,
~William Caufisld, Chief, Certification and Liaison Divi-
sion, Office of Finance, and Mr.| | of Pinance
.on_tha sudjsct of Mr, BE. Howard Hunt. At the outset of
thc intsrview Mr, Caufield advised the. under31gned that -
instruc*xon had been received from the Directer of the -
~~0x:ica of ?1nanca, Mr. Thomas Yale, .that discussion on
tha subject of-Mr. Hunt was to be carried out’ only with
R R the-0ffice .0ftha Inspasctor Ceneral. - Mr. Caufield" stated
S © 7. " that he had dinformed Mr. Yalo of the requested interview
and had raceived this.instruction with the suggestion
“that tha unduraxgned contact Mr, Yale. dlroctly wlt\ any

L ; inqu Y.

2. Accompaniad by Ar. Caufield the undarsigned
brisfed Mr. Yale on the niatura of ths réguest and idens-
; , ‘tified, tha "Task Foree" effort being undertaken by the
B ' . 0ffice of Sécurity in concert with the Offices of the -

‘ ‘Inspector Genaral and Logisla.ive Counsel. Mr. Yales, - ¢ R
resoondsd that.he ¥ecognized the 1egit1n1cy of the. in‘ o S
qury - My, Yals: exnlax1ed that Subsequent. to inltiation . : ) e
. Of thé comnlets audit being ondertaken by Mr.[ Jof - N
“= the Audit ‘Staff, the Deuuty Director. for Management and ’ e T
i . _SCYViCci “r.,Harold L. Brownman, had requasted ths . - . . .. P
"¥ - ... " Qfifice 9f Flnance. to. d)scontixue thalr investigation.of = . 7 1 .

WU Ay ey en e by aegnprnnade &

s ans

IR P Y

oo - Mr.-liunt to avoid duplicaticd, -Mz. Yale added paren~ . - .
PR thetically that it was the: naturs of ‘Finance Orfficers . .-
Z 7 . | not to leive a job half dons and tha: &i "informal". )
B ‘ dinquiry iatd Mr. Hunt’s financlal recerds had nevertha- L
[ 1ess conuipued at a mors subdued pace. L R N

.

%

o - £2 IMPDET
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\ A revizw of tho circumstancos surrounding dr.
Hunt! s convcrsxon to Contract Type A employment and

assignment was then undortaken by Messrs. Yalo, Caufiold,
and the undarsigned. Tho contract and payroll

- filcs of Mr. lunt wore reviowsd for ‘possible indications

of the. nature of the operational activity undertaken in
Madrid.. A teview of travsl vouchers. indicated that Mr.

" Hunt and his family mads accountings indicating daparturs

~ this purpo:a.

. undorsaaen oparational aétivity without somé transfer of

_fron hashington, D; -C., on 5 August 1963 with an-arrival : .
in. Madrid; Spain, on 16 August 1965, The costs of this ' e
travel wers: charged ‘to the budzet of the Western Haax-
sphero Division, Ceputy Dirsctorate for Plnns,
Sta*ion Support account, A subsequent accounting sume B
nirized PCS travel expensss and included a payment for ' -
auartnentvrental for 16; 17 and 18 August 1965 with'a
-payment ia the amount of $125 to Mr.| | for

4., It was qatermlnad that ‘an allottae bank account
in Mr, Hunt's'name had baen established at the Riags =~ . o
National Bank of Washington. ~-All salary and other non- = .. o
opsrational reimburssments were made to Mr. Kint t\'ough . S
starile check to t\is accoung, -An.oporational sccount B
was eszablishad £or Mr. Hunt with the Chaso Machaitaa — ' -
BanX of New York City. A review of all paymsnts made to
Mr. Hunt throuqh the Chasa bank account g\rough Mr. Hunt's - -
ovaratlonal advan;e subsidlary -‘acgount, or 1442 aczcount,
had Eaen ﬂade. Thore was no rocord of any operational
‘accounis or’advancas being protassed through this channel.”
pir. Yals stated that this fact defined his concern. He
felt-that i; wa3s inconéeivadble that Mr. Hunt could havs

. or. aécount1ng for funds. To dats, no such records have .~

teen d=veloced N6 reterence to a project or projact
dizrash or gperational FAN number has bssn located. Al "; RN

.. expanses conneT;gd with Mr: Hunt identified to dats wevs . . . ~-¢.,‘
'c1n*wed to the Support.. A revisw nade of T

| records. has not indicated any . "Developmontal -

I Pan.. Thasz two accounts would normal iy be ths source-

“Ject acz: 1vity..

and TaTzat of Oopo*tunity (5570)". funds. or “Other Opera-
tional Activity (OOA)" funds expended by-or on be&alf of

of ovarational funding not charged agalnst a specific pro- '~
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.40 as ' as . : ‘ ,
T offevad 28 parenthetical observation of his surpriss at

S Halpess,

5. A roview of all of the traval vouchers on record

.foé Mr. iiuntg during this nagiod also failad 2o idencify

3 Drojact. In addisioen to tho FCS and retumn vouchera,
two other accountings avs op tecerd. (ne accounting

‘covered a trip by the eatire Huat faaily o Paris vepp-

the -renewal of visas." A second voucher covered a Tpy

“trip froa Madrid to Washingron with roturn to Madrid

2ade by Mr. Hunt ffbm,S_J;nunry to 8 January 1966, The

vouchsr states in thie spiacs provided for the citation of

tihs travel order nuzmber - 'pg travol order," The accountg-
ing was aporoved and signed by_Mr,jThoma; Xaramesjinqs;A* g

than Dppu:y'D;rgc;crﬁfdr,Plans. No justification op .

s:a;gnen;'of,purposo for thi:_TDY,was_xivgn,on.thq accoung- .

Ny “’}6;E’Mr;TYalérdétefﬁﬁnad-tﬁaf further review of Possible

Sources or ldentification of operational funding was in
.order. Mr. Yalas gavs “instructions that the entire 1442 . .
advance Account or Mr, Hunt be Tovieved for other ros3ibls

f,cnannéls qfvfﬁnding outside of tha New York Chase account,
- After discussion, it was agrsed that particular attention

be takqn.togaﬂy itens connected with publishing or book .
royaltiss. My, Yala noted that the_royalty'offso:.wajvqr‘

- provision aazended to Mr, Huntis Comtract was, i hisex- .-
"pe:ieﬁcs;’sé@ewhatjynu:ﬁal;' I L

7. Mr. Yals Nas'infprmed»by the'undor31gned'of~fhe
intention to interview Mr. Edward Ryan, currently Chisf,

Z'Division”n,awho was at the timé of My, Hunt's‘M33rid'a:31én¥id
Rent, Dbputy.Chipfzof the Westarn Hémisphero Division., Mr.

(*alalsuavested that My, Davis Powell also bhe interviowad,

e

" Tha undarsizned inforﬁédnﬁr;;Yale that this had been done

‘and briefed Mr, Yala o the generally nspativs results of.
tho interview, Mr. Yale then Fecormendad that Mr. Sam
Halper be interviawag, " Mr. Yale noted that Mr; Halpern

-had,besn,hnlas3istgnt to M. Desmond Fitzgéralﬂ,whcn the .

‘latter was'Chicf,;Nejtég  Heaisphers Division and had ae~-
companied Ht.rFitggerald-when hé;bedaﬁg‘Deputy Diracsor for

Plans, M. Yals recallbdﬁghég’subSéguent ) Hr.,?lfzgerald':

My kb A Temalied op the 32a5¢ apd acted as
ag'Exacufiva'Officgrhfoffﬁr; Thonas'xhrqmcssinas.j Hr, Yale - -
3iated -that frox hisyexper;epcc,<mr. Karaméssines wouldq s
havs dslzgated a1l the:afrqnzing=of~ﬂdetails”‘surrqundgng ,
_sigdiEnt,such’;j Mf;-Hunt's;tvar; Kalparn, - Mr. Yale

sassing that Mz, Halpern.

what he iaterpret

ed to be reticance to dat?z to Intervews

',‘-.,cw-v--"

RTITIT ITIGTYE
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- 8. The undersigned assured Mr. Yole that he would be

I informed of any information identifying any possible projact
T activity developed in subsequent investigation. Mr. Yale . i
stated that any information -in this area would greatly e e
facilitate ‘the job of" chacking conputorized ‘financlial A :
records.. _ S \ o _ Ty

:
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CHASE MINFATTAN BAMK ACCOUNT o
B '\ . N

A

~Check No. .- - © pate . . Payee © 'hnount ;
"8 20 october, 1965 - Unkngwn ~ - ° '~ § 1,650.00

E : o (2 months rent ‘as deposit plhs 1 month
in advance at $550 per month, Substan=-

.é~ ) ] : h tlated by leasa) : - S :
' ;\ .‘ . ‘ . .:" o
T - 26_November, 1965 ) Casa Guggenbuhl : $ 69.34° L.
{for storage of trunks during 3 mosi. . . ) LT ‘§'
‘temporary. housing) . o o
B 10 . 10 December, 1965 Security Storage Co. $ 1,070.82
: e T K
s N L (flnal destinatxon charges per attdched ' T
B I - . 'invoice, Insurénce. chargc of $1,00 is i
. personal expense Yy . . H
R IR R T R I LIt TP e PR e
i _ . Exgenses ) ‘_¢ - ' L 'gﬁ
¥ " November 18, 1965 Flowers for bra. d? Max Eorroll A ~?tas.*1$z ué_iﬁ' _
£ - ‘ P DR .
2 ~ December 20, 1965 Dinner at House of Mingi - " Ptas. 2250 - 3% o
i S Ex-Dolivian Aibassador and wife, b _”,;% gy
£ (Per my lettcr of 21 December, 1965) T G ) B
‘ o o N
e . §
* : . _ ,g:
v slowafa Hunt 3
.
E ) s
g -
! .
[ ! -
H
h . «‘ -: _:‘V_
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B (1ML I ettt 8 0 v aivtamse o woe & aeere ’ . i . -
SERVICES OTHER nmu PCRSQNAL ’ A DIUOL 7 LG cu Ly
o D(S"llP'!Oh OF EYLENDITUTE o ATYACR FLCCIPTS A%D W¥nga SLARQORT 1NG RGOS T L4 H awaia’ . j
18 Nov 1965 Flowers for Sra. de Max Borrell.  Pesetas 150 & 60/$1.00 - $2.50
20 Dec 1965 Dinner at louse of Ming. Ex-Bolivian Ambassador and wife. . :
‘ . S Pcsetns 2"50 ) €@ .60/$1.00_-_837, oO-m—»—‘ ~—4 05001
i # For opcrational security reasons a receipt was not obtnined.
1 .. . NP . - ’
g 7 (Credit tho 1k.2 advance account.) .
H » i . o _ e s . & vettacive vo 0gear, ohass sigaciuss appssce bolev. 1o tecsave
: ATIFY THAT THE DISQURSCMENTS ITEMIZED ADOVE YERE NTCESSARILY MAOE BY ME IN THE CONDWCT | 13.'27'LTZII:?.SI.".‘.’.‘m:ﬁ.‘ﬂJ‘:'.::.:.,':.IT
’ 'b;é_af;rqccu DUS INESS .OF. ‘A CONF IDENTIAL, EXTRAQRDINARY, OR EMERGENCY NATURE, THAT 1 MAVE NOT | _J7° 1770issr =iee revd be o7 wiee L
w1t i won wilt § DE.'REIMDURSED THEREFOR FROM ANY OTHER SOURCE. AND THAT nus CLAIM AND AT, P4TE siciatuec oF Paric
. | THMENTS ARE TRUE AND: COARECT. ' T, 2 nt) 1
; S e $1aRatyag OF CLoomany
o o By s - e - - 0atg SIGNATURE OF ACENT
Lo } CENTIFY FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE - APPROVED - I ‘
‘ ". HLF.. WO | CHARGE FAN ACCOUNT Q. . bav¥g SICHATURE LF APPROVING QLFICER .
| 6-2282 |6136-1347 (code’ 3) | f5Ret %n‘pm' - RECEPT FOR Fis0S RECE IVED
: : i : : - JJPavezny REceiven: /“'\
BATE AUTHON 1ZED 5| GUATURE o] CERTIFIEU FOR PAYMENT OR CREDIT - PN TeT AMGUNT OF ¥ 808z Al rt ALl
‘ L [oatE — e pate S1oNATURE GF [ Pavet [} asear
14 Feb 6GWE/BIF : '7/ R
Dl s L TdrcLlan T .n .- SPACE BELCWFOR £ i ; ) S ] . -
‘DESCRIPTION. ALL OTHER ACCOUNTS §13.33 38.36 {40 4:-‘67 442 |50 51.84 cos;s“:'m . ogr.w N 71-80
‘STATION &1 auLiG. 49 . - LA JECY ..
: ';a-:: cooe (¢ REF. MO, fpay &h| cenerar ACCOUNT SymooL cLass | - ROy
°“°“‘"'°"‘ . set i i 35 | ravice tieen.| § | Leocen RE §i-68 | ‘5470 ' :
SDVANCE ACCOUNTS 13.27 f:i:f.z_s?f oy SRR TOURRY I+ G St - 1P : ACCT. MO, 1 u KL :cguga seair catorr
'\-4 5. gur, wo. JCOOElyH . '-:': . » _“,. wal + PVE . h . . .
QM&NAC ey s oL 222 9.2 2 bol (o (AT ,3‘,7, : ;:sg'g _ J750 : L
fgﬁaﬂ’auaﬁ (IR SRS 188 aagal |3lecroltifzzud | hisrg P 250 Lol
_'I!Liif,ﬂnmﬂ T‘n il IR 1 W3tieol | TORS R Lol a2yl - L
—r‘ b ': L Sl 2t eyl e v . :
'O.A'F:- - "?"“‘;‘.;’ T oATE nulu:n By N =
ot &G Vdffsé‘mm,s:!ié:a._ T
:3 [¥ oM = . ) Hoed L oY)
o / GBCUT 1 ] s - rasy

N Y AR j/,:«W E== e

AN e i
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ESTEEN

N

AN

- , )
C (
PCS tog - Per dlen/nzsc exp m_wh.§;_99§,30
CAir fare (self & family) 2,257;507jr
HHE, POV, etc 7,507.76.
TLA, quarters, etc 6,662;00
Education allowance 1,440.00°

TDY Madrid/Paizs - reentry V1sa
Air fare only for self & family

PCS to Hqs - Per diem/misc exp . $ 178 82
Air fare (self & family) - 1,394.55
HHE, POV, etc 10,731:97
TLA L 599,34

Operational entertainment'-[::::::]Nov 65

Approved-expenditure - LKD ‘[:::::::P July. 1966

‘Total expenditures .’

Less- advances rece1ved (bank deposit, $30,000;
L ~cash §3 500) :

Cash settlement to close A/C

$18,905.56

384.61

12,904.68

40.00°

1,600.00

$33,834.85

'_332500.00. ‘

§ . 334.85
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-SUBJECT: Interview of Mr. Davis Powell : x

15 February 1974
L6 Feke ¢ BT

MEMOR\NDUM FOR THE RECORD ‘ t .

on the David St. John Novels ﬁ

i. On the morning of 15 February 1974, the
undersigned interviewed Mr.:Davis Powell, currently
a Budget Officer on the staff of the Deputy Director
for Management and Services. Mr., Powell is locatad
in Room 7C18. During 1965 Mr. Powell was Chief of: .
Support of the then designated Western European Divie
sion. In July 1965 a contract was writton authorxvan

- salary and benafits to Mr. E. Howard Hunt for an assign®

ment under non-official cover to Madrid Spain. The
purpose of this interview was to determxno if Mr. Powell
had aay information onm Mr, Hunt's activities during this

period. o
2. Mr. Powall resuonded that from his recollaction\

it wss Mr. Hunt's habit to deal only with the most éanlor
officer availabla. In this casy Mr, Hunt deslt directly

~ with the then Chief of Western Europaan Dlvision, Mr,

Rolf Xingsley. Mr. Powell stagos that, in his capacity

as Chief of Support, any activity undertaken io suppore -
Mr. Hunt's assignment to Madrid was undsttaken seuond

and thirdhand on receipt of instructions from Mr. iﬂ?”OY 8
oifice. He further stated that he was neéver brxe‘ed on

the purpose of Mr. Hunt's mission and could add littls in
terms of speculation. Mr. Powsll recommendsd that,Mr.
Edward Ryan, who was then Deputy Chief of Wastern uurouean
Division, bo contacted.  Mr. Pouell also suggested that

Miss Martha Seville bse 11~erv1°wed. Miss Sev111e was the

- Executlve Secretary in Westerh Euvopean Division during the

tinme that Mr. Hunt's contract was written and Miss Seville
subsequently servad in Madrid herself, My, Puwell unler-
stands that Miss Seville i3 currently asslignad uO the

,.of‘tce of the Chief, European DlViSJOH.

Lavwrence J, lowe
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-_'tha undsrsigned interviewed. Mr. Rogers Brooks, C\ief WH;WMM -
. Contract Personnel Division, 0ffics of Personnel. _ '

was not entirely unusual for highly sensitive contracts
“to bo administered without the contracting officer being

. . Brooks stated that he recalls some of the controversy
involved in preparing the contract dealing with the : S

‘sugzgestion that the Office of Finance be contactad and
‘that their contract personnel records on Hr. hunt be.

15 ngrunry 1973
Té F;g,// Z14 3¢

MEMORANDUM FOR THB RBCORD .

SUBJECT: Interview of Mr. Rogers Brooks
on the David St. John Novels -

1. A£40930 on the mofﬁing of 15 February 1974,
K r

The Eurpose of this interview was té determine if Mr.
Brooks had any information not contained in the Cone-
tract Personnel file of Mr. E. Howard Hunt on the

latter’s activities while a Contract Type A cmployaa. '-', e s

o 2. Mr. Brooks summarized his recollect1on3 by
saying that, although it was not common practice it

made awars ‘of the operational objective involved. . Mr.

question of offset and housing allowance, but hs was .
unable to recall any of the details. It was Mr. Brooks®

W e Mg L e e

checked for information.v

R

e Lawrence J, Howe ... . . ... . ...

ey,

e s e 3
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13 February 1974 -
-~ g A f#é//,’"?’..:b“si""f‘jff'""" :

. MEMORANDUN FOR THE RBCORD

"SUBJECT: Intarvxsw with MT. Rsymon& A, Rccca
he David St. Joha Novsls

1. On the morning of 14 Pebrnsry 1974 Messrs.

" Fredérick Evans: @nd.Lawrence Howe interviewed Mr. Raymond
‘A, Rocca, Deputy Chief, Counter Intelligence Operations.
The purposs of the interv;ew was o follow up on infor-
mation containsd in Office of Sacurx;y files which stated
the belief "that individuals ia the Countsr Intelligsnce L
Operdtions office had knowledge of ths writing activities -+ .
of Mr. E. Howard Hunt. This belief was a matter of record . '

in the filss of the former Securizy Research Staff and was = - g f-w:f;;"fj;"

atiributed to Mr. Paul Gaynor, now ratired, and Mr. BEdward
Sayle. . .

4 2, During this interview Mr. Roccs was specifically

askad whathar or not he had knowledze of the existence of
" any form of official sponsorship or encouragement to Mr.
- E. Howard Hunt to writo novels to improve the image of
_ this Agency. Additionally, Nr. Roceca was asked whether

or not any assistance was ever requastesd of the Counter
"'ant 11izence.Operstions, offics to be provided to Mr. Hunt . :
or whsthstY OF not that” "staff -had ever had any relationship R
with Mr. Hunt whatsgever. - In responss to thess questions oo
Mr. Rocca responded .on the record" that he has no knovledgs

of any Such arrangaments nor at any: time was he party to any
assistance or any raquests:for assistancs to Mr, Hunt. Mr. a :
Rocca stated that tma par:ic' 3T $etiion whith: ‘he had bsen. - ~--o 5ot
nmost actively conci#rned in ths past.yeéars was responsible e

" for handling a variety of tasks cate qdrl:ed under the arsa

ox "set:xng -the record-straight.” I this scease, the "image®
mission of the offics was to counter nisinformation - cur-

. rently in tha media. or otherwise belisved to be part of an

efforT to discredit the Ageney. Mr. Rocca fawls that any
assumption that Mr. Hunt’ ‘was éngagsd in any form of Agency
sponsored - image actlvity would hive pfébably 12ad to the e
conclusion that: it was done under the Countar Intelligance S .
Operations. - Howeyer, Mr. Rocca enphatically stated that . o

this wa3 not the case.
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-than an official sponsorship.
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3. Mr. Rocca was.. thoroughly canddd and cooperative
during ths course of this intervicw. Ille was unablse to

‘suggest alternato means of attempting to deteramlne if

any official Agency sponsorship of Mr. Hunt did in fact
Mr. Rocéa did venture the opinion that he folt
that 'in all probability an official acquiescence on the
part of sanior officials might have been involvasd rather
It was agroed by all inm

this discussion that the nature of any informal support

'>civen to Mr. Humt would be far more difficult to defino
. ia the absence of any, formali*ed agreements. : X

Lawronce J. Howe ~
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6 ?obruary 1974

TEMORANDUM FOR THE RﬁCORD

SUBJECT: Possibls Agancy Sponsorship of thob : : o S - }
' h <ff David St. John Novels » S e .

e s

1.< The dataila sunnarizlng an interview on 4 Februarrr&~ S :
1974 with Mr. Walter Pforzhsimer, ‘Curstor, Historical ST I e e
Iatelligencs Collaction, ¥Were sat forth in a mouoranduu C e e R
addressed to Mr. Steven L. Xuhn diated 6 February 1974. -Mr. Sk,
Xuhn was brisfed by tha undersizned on this information- AR
Later the same.

diring the afterncon of 5 Febiuary 1974.
afternoon, at Mr. Kuhn's dirsction; a conference was hold ;

with Messrs. Scott Breckenridge and Jobhn Rlchards of tho
Offica of the Inspector Genoral.ﬁ_.. .

‘During this confarence the speculation was entettaine&
cy .

Yo - o 2 ®
' that Mr. E. Howard Hunt had, in fact, been under Agen .
‘sponsorship with the knouledga or wr. Richard Helns in his = -~ -~
preparation of a saries of spy novels under the pseudonym,
David St, John If it cdn be acéepted as a reasonadls - o
" supposition that Mr. Huat had some highly coapartmanted o S o
fimancxal arrangement authorized by senlior Agency otfficials R o,
t6 write these books, then it iIs likely that this relation~ = Co ’
. 32ip contlaued after Mr. Hunt officially vetirsd. - It is
‘Sodcifiealdy noted: that Mr. Hunt retired 30 April 1970.
ubsequent to ‘the ¥stirement; a David St. John book" appearad
‘in print in 1971 aﬁ& aaother ‘in 1972, . Thess manuscripts - -
. weTre nnoareutly praparsd during the timp that Mr. Hunt was. . S
e~plovad by ths. Robert;R. Mullen Compamylz rv‘Au . , . )
N 3.0 ”lnutes £ro3 the 0fEice - of*Psg%?ﬁi Counsal na&o~ T T
veferences to a concorn of Senator 3aker over an allsged B
»“inancxal relationship between Mr. Helns and Mr, Hunz = .
.37 7 - waich continued subsequent to Mr. Hunt's formal retirement.
A . . Senator BDaker has reportédly made reference to a paymeat
.0 . of some: thirty thousand dollars with the p1r~n~hotical
connent ﬂhat Mr. Hclns vould no’ hJVO that amount of noney

LIS ) .
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to provido Mr. Hunt fron his prlvato funﬂs. Mr. Richards
of the Inspector General Staff opinioned that if the :
Azeacy had sponsored the St. John books, it was. likely
that Mr. Hunt had so inforned Senator Bakor.,:;.. - e

e

-

T
'is the fact that subsequent to publishing the last St. John

‘novsl, Mr. Hunt published a novel entit
his. 0ld Agency issued alias, Tdward J. Hiailton.

 frse of aay fiduciary relationship with tho Agency involyed
..1n the use of the St, John pen’ nano.” 4 '

L . 5. ir, Howard J. Osborn, Director of Security, was
b'iafed on the abovs by the undarsigned in the presenco of:
Mr, thn on the ovoning of § Pabruary 1974. _

T g

R A O T
D

Lawrsnce J. Howe
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Adding possiblo weight to this line of. spzculntiou-“
ardo, uaing )

‘suggestion is that this writihé effort was done by Mr. Hunt

\
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SUBJECT

R R 2" PS heawts om0 LT
- S PP DA R PN

R Tl Toiaa s vn M - 6 Pobruary 1974 Tllia o
y oo L e - -
H s .8 . ..“ n‘ - j . ,’4 N/{:
zumnomnm pom Mr.-Steven L.. Kuhn Sl 51/‘/_&"/"")’:“
:“" 'Ifhe David St. John Novels “ e =L

soove
.. ‘q- N

T1:: On deobruary 1974 Mr. Walter Pforzheimer, Cu}atory -

" Historical. Intelligencs*Collection, wag. interviewsd by the,.

undersigned’ concarning his knowledge of » series. of novels..
written by Mys B, Howard Hunt. This interview was undertaken
at your request in an effort to determine if Mr. Hunt had .
acted in sny capacity in cooperation with Counter Intelligence
Operations. It has previously been alleged in Office of

" Security records that Messrs. Paul Gaynor and Edward Sayle
“of Security Research Staff, believed that Mr. Hunt. had written
novels at Agency rsquest and that this effort had been known

to Mr. James Angleton, Chief, CI Operations.:nﬂi v oralistens -
BN RN > T e A,;,,_ R

2. Mr. Pforzhaimer provided a verbal sumnary of - his..

knowladqe of Mr. Hunt's fictional writings under the pen .

name, David St. ‘John. Mr. Pforzheimer stated that when tho

first St. John book, On Hazardous Duty, appeared in 1965, he

undéertook to 1dent1fy the trie name of the author. Mr..

Pforzheimer related that he checked with a source in the copy-

“right.office only to find out that the trué name was not given
on the copyright application. -

;thpw
dire¢tory. - The address on the copyright application was.

The mailing address glven for
author was checked against a telephone cross reference s

identiflsd with Mr. E. Howard Hunt. . Mr. Pforzheimer stated‘:
that after making the identification, he called Mr. Thomas

 Karamessines and related his discovery. Mr. Pforzheimer.
‘rocalled from the naturs of Mr. Karamessines' reaction that '

hoe had uncovered a sensitive matter of senior officer cpncern.

»:A.. Pforzheimer statod that hs then recommended .to Hr. .

Xaramessines that "if the Agency is invelved in this t&ing

.. why not see to it that Hunt leaves: his address off the copy- '
- right aoplxcations in the futura.ﬁ

Mr. Karamessines reportedly
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‘the address. Within five minutes of the conversation with--

:Mr. Hunt's two sons«-navxd and St. John.

' foj Operations then designated, the DDP/Operations Group, in
: Fcbruary 1965. The first David St. John book was published

B

i

acée%t»d theAsungestion and Mr. Pfort:heimer recalls that i
subsequent copyright applicaiicns wars submitted without- --iov ’

Mr. Karasessines, Mr. Pforzheimer recalls being called by
Mr. Richard Helms, then Deputy Dirsctor of Central. Intelligence..
Mr. Pforzheimer vecalls the substance of the conversation as

" being, “for Christ sake Walter, this is the first book to..-

come along and say .something good about tha Agency “Vhy

3ﬁnot leave the Goddamn thing alone." S I .

3. The undersigned asked. Mr. Pfor:heimer. ‘who to his’

kﬁowlodge, would be in a position to confirm or deny whether

Mr. Hunt was undsr any form of Agency sponsorship in his
writing of the David St. John novels. Mr. Pfortzheimer replied
that he was never officially briefed on the matter and that

.orily Mr. Helms or Mr. Karamessines could provide the answer.

My¥. Pforzheimer was then ssked if either Mr. Angleton or Mr.
Rocca of Counter Intelligence Operations would have any

" knoWlédge of this activity, Nr. Pforzheimer roplied that ha
: dpubted it seriously. 4 :

4. Mr. Pforzheimer went on to relate that he was
gccasionally tasked to do research for Mr. Hunt. He recalled
on one occasion being asked t6 reseasirch the Indian religious
#ites involving use of funeral pyres. Mr, Pforzheimer
remembered that this theme figures significantly in Mr. Hunt's
subssquent novel Tower of Silence which appeared under the
Sty John pen name. in 1966. Mr. Pforzheimer narenthetically
pointed out the origin of the pen name as being the namnes of - ) .

:- 8. Tracing Mr. Hunt's career assionments, it is noted
thdt he was assigned to the Office of the Deputy Director

daring 1965. From June 1985 through September 1966, Mr. Hunt T e,
was assiqned to Madrid, Spain as a Contract Agent. During o
1966, three St. John books anjpeared in print, the highest out-

put for any year. Mr. Hunt publlshdd one boo< under the

St. John vseudonym in 1967, 2nl cone each in the years 1968, .

1969, .1971 and 1972. Mr. Hunt officially retired as an Aoency

Staff Employse effective 30 Aprll 1976.
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6. A check of Offico of Security records did not develop
any indication that any of the David St. John manuscripts werse

.ever submitted for review in accordance with Agency regulations. i
‘There is no documentary evidence currently available to the - N
Office of Security to. either confirm or deny possible Agercy . . :

sponsorship .of the books written by Hr. B. Howard Hunt undar
the pen name,. David St..John. . ‘ . B
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e e l‘l-cbru'try 1974

. 2 C Fehe ? r
\IE\IORA\'DUK\[ FOR Mr. Kuhn

SUBJECT General Ga) nor's Recollechons

1. This date, .at your mstructmn. I called Gen. Paul Fu Ga)"né‘r
to seek his recollections regarding his knowledge of the writings of

~.Mr. 'Hunt and any official who might be aware of the circumstances

- of any Agency mvolvement in that effort,

'

S 2. Gen. Gaynor advised that his memory is not altogether clear
on the matter, and that he was “reachmg, ' but stated that has he '

. reconstructs the matter:

C T §1 He became 2ware that Hunt, while in WU, was accomphshmo

a stevady flow of spy books, and that security approval was not being re-

questecd on the manuscripts before submission to publishers. {He stated:
in CI Staff, and

that this actiity continued later, as he recalls it, -

- of this business.

- and that Hunt's books were a part of.the program to do so. -

agreed with idea that the volume of writings was syfficient to indicate

that a great of time was involved in Hunt's writing.} Gen. Gaynor advised
that ke raiscd the issue "up front" on scveral occasions. The reactioa
he recieved to his raising the issue was that "Keop your stinking nose out
¥ He stated that he was lead to believe that Mr. Helms

desired to improve the image of the intclligence profession and the Agency _
He stated that

he w2 never told outright that this was the case, but thu respowses he
rec;eved lca.d hlm to behcve th15 was the case. ! -

- N
. s

7T b, He .su'ﬂd'est'éd‘ that two people mibﬁt be able to assist in clearing

the issue; Ray Rocea and Walter Pforaheimer, both of whom were xnvolvcd

in the "image® materials.  He stated that Piorzheimer secmed to be aware

of all the de;axls < on an up to date basis - of Huat's departurc from t‘iea
Agency té join the public relations firm, to the degree that Gen. Gaynor

gained the belie! thatHunt was mergly moving his desk outside the building

but being paid by the same source as before. He also advised that he’ kgp.
Aliss Ethel Mendoza fairly current on what he was learning about Hunt's o

- activifies because she followed the case for him, and suggested that her

.batter than his at this date.
‘S'len while on 2 TDY was told by a COS to ask Headquarters to remove Huat

recall about what he had learned and when and what resulted, might be -
{He also mention:d an incident in which Morse

from the Area because of his direct laison with the presidunt of the country,

and othar activities which were confounding sfation sperations. Later, the COS

toid Morse to forget about rclaying the message, with the imnlication that
Ag¢ency and the COS did aot

timnt was being directed by higher authority in the
wisn to zet in the middle by comolainins, He said Morse ~ruould nrodably

B R R T

[EYa




_c. He also suggested that another pe*son--—ddmttc!y no friend of

Hunt-=who might have some recall or have picked up information about

the book- writing matter might be Anita Potocki of CI Staff, formerly of
Division D, (I gather that she did not have official knowledge, but because
f her dislike for Hunt, she madc xt somewhat her busmes> to follow his

career.) : ' : .
k ' o . s Edward F. Sayle :
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- EYEIEZTTE HOWARD HUNT, JR,

‘1. Subjscl, a formiar GS-15 Cyerations Cificer assigned
to DDPI.:.c.ro:re, is 53 years of aga and marriad, He served with
ST . . -the Cifics of Siz ateg:\. Sezwices dariag World War II, and was emnloysd
) o by this Ag-acy rorm Novembaer 1949 urtil his volunlary retirement
L on 30 Apnl 1970, Ia 1971, Subjact served as an advisor to Presidexnt
Nixoa in velation to his izip to Chima. Subject is of current lmarcs' <

to the Tantral Covsr Staflf,

2. Shb}ect graduted' from Browh Usiversily in 1940. He

Sarved with the Uzitad Siales Navy from 2arly 1941 uoti} late 1942, »
ared the Air Force, B

After a year wilk Time, Incorporaled, he entare

where he was d=tiiled to the Cifics of Stratagic Services. Ha served

in the Far East vatil January 1945, Subject eagaged in writing, and

then from May 1948 umiil Fedbruary 1§19 was empioyed by the Zconomic
Cooperation Adminiatration, serving in P\.-xs, T .:x..ce. a3 an aide ta T ~

Avar2ll Harriman;

S 5. A back; oend investizatlion ._oncmmed ’b; the Federal Bure
of Invastigation in July 1922 revealed no indication of instability oa
Subjeei’s pase, but it was laler !ea*-ed that Sudject kad bzen refused

sase in sal:ny veith the- Tconamis Cooperalion Administration - . )

an iacs
Hs was deb.’:rib_d as Liwhly .:xtalliﬂ'-‘s:,’ .

and bad been perzaiitad o resign.
but blindly selfish and egotiatical.: . . - . ‘ N S \
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5. Subject entared oa duly az an Intelliyenzs Citizer, G3-13,
on 3 MNovambaer 1949, Ia December 1950 ho was assizaed as Thiof
of Station| ] aad thena sarved a3 Thizf of Mission t':xe':-e i
until August 1953, He served iy | from Juna 1934 -
watil Fohenary 1957, - He waa than aasigecd as Chief ol Siation,
[ Subject wan Chiad of Stidiog] ] -

until early 1950, Thars wars indicationss that Sudjse? attempled
to use hia personal influence with the Prc:tdcm@to Savs

his assigamnent there ex:e:xdad, but he returned to the United 3iates
In Juas 1960 and was assigned fo mn Projact IMARC.

L 6. A cablc f-ox:i T ] dated & November’ 1960 indxut-s
ontacts coimanting that

'T,'_that Sub)act had writton formaer
ha was working oo the Cadaa proolem aad publiiabing an anti-Casire L

vawspaper in Miami, .1 wa3s recommended that Subject be warned
aboul auch indiscraet remarka, but aoparnntly no action wa3 taken.

7. In Movercher 1991. Su.bject wat reassigned to the DDP/S
Covart Action Stalf, asd ia January 1952 to the Cffice of tha Chief
of tha sae Staff. In July 1952 Subject was transfor red to the DOLS
Research and Publications Section in. Waalingion, and in July 1964
to the DODS CTovert Action Stall, In February 1955 ha moved to the
Qifico of the DDP/Cperationy Group. From Juna 1955 to Septexnber
1966 Subjsct served 29 a Contract Agont| L after
which ha sarvad in the BDP as Chizf of European Cover: Operations

untxl his retivement on 30 April 1973,

4 3. Cn 25 January 1970 a source of tha Ofilcs of Security
learned that Subjact was circulating through the pudlisbing community
“"Give Us This LCay,' a mapuscripl written undsr hi3 former oparatisaal
allas and dealing with the events of thae Bay of Pigs. Iavestigation .
discloa2d thai the manuscript had bean in the possession of Tom Wallace,
of Holt, Rmeh.:xr! and \Vriaston, Inc, as early as 9 July 1998 a—d tkas

iz was sant on “that date to William ¥. Ducklay, Jr., of tha Natiozal

e

Rovi e
and Compiny 23 we=ll. Both zajaciad it.as too con::ovors;a‘l as had

rich. Rinenart, 2ad Winalon, .

The ma—zuscna' wwas sent £o tha Arlingion House aad “‘-'..t.\e.



added that Lae manascript bad been Teturned to him.

- maay copies of it might be in cirealation,

. the Psoplas I awbu: of Chiray :

(= o

i . .y
regasdlag 130 maznescrial oo .

. G, Gubject was iatesviewed
17 Februasy 1970 by the DDP. Ho atlfirst professad izaorance, but

whea told the titla admiilad be had weritiaa it for bis own Sénefit as a
=t aboul

historlcal swcord. Subject 3aid be had ahowa the manvacriz
lax Wilkizaoa, and to Willlam ¥. Suckley,

on {rom thess fvemlc'uan. aad
e had, ko sald,

not weanted it published, Sudject was lastructed is to the daager of such

a manudcript belng peblished, asd was o atlempt to determine how
He was not to contact ‘n’al.«:ur

Lwo years ago to bls agea:, Max
J=. ie sald be had saly waaled an o,\:aJ

and Company. who were the acu:‘ca of the or:ginal ln{orrra.ion.

i, A rumvaahaatinn al uubjacl was conduciad by the ’Oﬂ‘lce ‘of
Security in Jaly 1970. Subject :md. bis wife wers gdesczibed by six
neizhbors acqn:unlod with them for up o ‘nlne yea. 3, a8 oxcellant
Farests, good neigadors, aad ! xaa commumty cltmana.

A | .

11,7 .On 19 Jaly 1971, Subject was ‘raportad by tre Jersey Cily,

‘New Jzrsey, Jonzgal to havs joined tho Wilte House Siaffas a .
Congalmust to Prasident Nizon p-spa..nto./ to tae Presideat’s visit to

- . |
12. On 6 Noversber 1970, Subjeét was|

|=ila Rovert R, Mullen axd

officer of Piohart R, Mulled and Gompany,

Cvmbany, a. Public Ralaticas flrm with oifices at 1729 H Stzaet, Mozrth-
werst, Wai mxngton{ D.C. Inguisy| Jod 19 Jena

1972 revealad thal this ia & cutzent velatlonshib, Subjeat, as princigal

- ‘ ’ ‘ ‘. . i y i )
13, Zubject's sscusity Zila refleets that Jtbjeet hos, in the pasi,
J f

bezn of orerational inltorsat
ia ¢onnecilon with an operatonal maliesr, Ca 19 Jume 1972, M>. Frod
ZZ\. shard, CI u'.a::', a'd'vi:ud that ke ','nu srovidy idfor 'ﬁa.lon as in the

asturs oi Az, letoa'y util gada'x of Suvject,

ts Als, James A'w‘at..n, Chisf, CI Sta28/2DP,

el o e

BN

AR e e
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IESIORANTOM FCR: De-i;ty Direcior Zor Support

3TBIECY: ' Roquest “’or o inn tn T ion o2

1. Tuis memovandum contains a recommendaticn 13 paras
graph 4 fox the approval ol the Daputy Direcior for Support.

' - l ‘ l(.‘"’) iz 3 Contrzet Imployes Ase
asizmed <o the in a zensitlive 2usiznnaat
Siscas Als convearIIon B A TIRTI =Eoployso or 4 July 1963,

N CEARANAC was o 085-13, .,..co T (313,830.00 par nanum) and ho
i5 boing pald at the zaze »nio in his present contract .
status. Glz contract rrovides that he will bs entitlad to

a 1iving quarisrs allozurces in condormancs with rogulnilions
of éhis oxrgzaizatlon applicadle to iis appoiated personnel. .

" ’ 3. Tue basie 17ing quariers ollowancy fox Class XTI :
Y . of2lzery dn ladrid is 1;3 9€0 per nopum,.. Tho Louse which g

R : a5 located, with 2 one ;M » leuse from 15 Hovember : g
2363 2o 14 Fovemder 1863, haw an anzanal reat o? $55,500.00

""*lud‘n” ukilitiag, -hev-afov-a, .xor rent alone, ha 2111 De

t3a 150 marcent m=azirxus aliowed - N

i 51,953,040 Dor ysar o5ver
: *'*dar c'*a pro*/**ic,..s 02 . ¥R 43-10b. .Gn o 73/25 percant

ET snarisz Sasis of the £9 jercent nver the guariars allowznce,

P gou-d ’.;e oui o nocket 32,595.00,

4, Iua to the bﬁ*::"ional ‘senaitivity of'[—A——] o

lgn:.:ea't', ;u.'a "°ques‘; forinliiak on hils nonsing costa was ]

B3]

¢ hazdliesd '7 Y=, Troinas _;:u-"._.."ossin.—‘:s, ADDY, On i3 Seotember -
1555, . 34“::&9-5:.:;33, L‘I‘? apnroved h‘* baing rolmburned L
saa 75/235 percenz, basis fox he eicaga allowadla <owvta ud -
Za, but ot fo eixceqd, &9 ‘,_rcan":. abava his quomca.. ;
Thiz auilorizatiog = included 1a o Iatier to Zroa ;
lim, Iarazessines. It A3 requesiad taast a3 Dazuty Dizzcior . .
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v

for Supvard autlorizs the 75/235 servent shariaz of thas axc
Ailowadls ceosts up Lo 80 jarvart ..‘eovs nis qmr:eﬁs

75/
zmnrd"m

R Acting Chie?
. Wasteorm "u:ope Div..slon

.-acum:enda:.on :Ln p:-agraph 4 - R - -
is nuthorized: o B T

“

Cizrles . Davfs - - :
.,a,puty Director ¥or Stm ;th - T Date
-e\ . T ; Co St A e .
| nnz/vx/ss:DAvisBLwaallfég/siSQ (SNows5)
Jtr"bution- L . -
‘\rigc o ma——— ___C/")'" ez g e ’
2 = SSA-DD/S’
; L —.CZW3/38
i 1l - Wa/i0 . ,
i~ Ws/Pr . S
f 1-Wwg/3z S
i 1-U/5. S ,
b
N . '
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- MltSiih, d ’ — . .

e,
-

. Chial, Woslern Surcre Divisics
ATT s Support Sta?d

cwrensation and Tax D13 3ion .
{eeice of Tinancéd -

Doty Status levorta-
Jusver 179C80

2ronce ¢ FA3 20-1CC0-1, parsgiaph 5.

1. T dates tiers 1 B¢ 2 o L of Ferms 783,
ruty Status Peporis, for i%ce Hia TCO
suly 1965. These regorts ors required In order to =ainthin -
.‘:3.3 isave ascount in aceordance wilia the terms of paragraph
&{c) ef hiz eontract sod to preal«cta action to withinlld puy
ascordancs wilh requirements of tha refersaced 2 andbesi.,

2. It 19 reguested that this oPPlce e sdvised as to
the reason ror the daley in the su’cnsalca of these N‘y Stalus
l@“ﬁﬁo - N

Thiat, . \
Contrast .*ulayvaa iccounts &;ticu
2gent Pagroll Tranch

e H : Coypensa 1qn and Th“ Div*slon
ce OJ. 2 LA
ATTENTICN: |
TTCA: Chie? o Snpport,f.”xr} Division
Per com7ersation vith W;. Thopasz mﬂ*lhﬂSSIZ“S, AIL~
Thare 2ill bs mo Dntvy Siatus Rororts {(Form 784) suaboidttad

ool ] ‘ | Thais stonld = usad as xe authoritf?y
_£0 coniinue piz ray ' I R

U;zhout thess riéporiz,

. v

. . . | ]

Davia 5 Towslil

Cnle:’ of SunTor:
G2 Division

s

.

deap e
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Caaer e
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MEMORAIDU FOR:  Chief, Contract Persoasel Division

S - suBJECT 't GCeperal | |- Supplebent
IR : Specific - Parsgraph Eatiiled "Offset” .

REFEAGNCE : A. 0OGC Optofos 65-2h7oa, dated 12 Avgust 19o5

R DR ST

S . B. our Mo, datad BJuJ.y 19o5, Sae Sub,gec..

E

1. ""bis office berein *ecomends Bn sm.end zant tow
‘ Suap”%::n ted % July 1555,.to dslste varigrapa T. entitled "Orfsat.”
oo s 2. This office aclkmowladges the CCC opinion, Reference A, waich
E determined Lm ¥ retain withoul Ageacy s3lary offset epy fulurs
royaltiss earned as a result of bis literary efioris dased on thz fact
cover do23 pot include role of a writzr, ' -

’ 2. As Subj=ctls cover "zctivities™ have been officially clarified
23 being only a ligat ore of a retired Forelgu Savvice OfTicer for
“. waoich the Ageacy will B2 making all eniillezeat ‘payzenta and actually

ke w11l receive no funds from apy coves, this Taragropa, which is nisleadiog,
, h3s no peaning in Subject's contract and it 13 hersby z-ecocxc_..ded tha¥ '
> it b-* deleted ;ron_ Supplamens, . -

oo T lx».  Furiber, in future cases nhen 3 cover is so light that Sudject -
’ will vol be receiviog funds fren covar it 45 racomcendsd tha«. no POPPsat™
parazraph b= ipcludad- in Suopl’me"ts or Coatracts,

: R . . ) - '.;’. . ‘.4". . _'..-_ .- ,.
. o . o 'lII...I:‘\‘I R C.‘UE‘EID
z R Chier, Co.-rt cums Braach

A2l Aand B /"LU [ ”"\-;' M\ 7/‘-- -&f- Lciv

_é}‘: - . . .. | . . ;}-—//A‘_,' /’. -

CeaMl Gl L
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Contract Personnel Division

) IO e T,
{ ! (-~
: 5C 65-2476a
.‘:.. Al E e e e

SUBJECT: l __| Retention of
" Royalties by a Contract Employee

) 1. You have requesied the opinion of this Office in regaxd to -
the retention of future royalties which might be earned by M )

as a result of his literary efforts. We believe thathe is . ~7 77
entitled to retain such royaltxes without an offset against his Agency ) '
salary.

Z. We have been advised by Mr. Gene Stevehs, WE/Support, that
cover does not include the role of a writer;] [

cover for status will only be a light ons of a retired Foreign Service .

Officer, Therefore, paragraph 7 of his contract dated 4 July 1965 may .

remain as written. R'oy'altxe; from the fictional works that he writes as.

a profitable hobby will not bz emoluments ‘recei\'(ed, from or through his .

‘Yeover actxvxtxes." C : C : .
0888

B ) NOXMAN D. BLOCK
P . Office of General Counsel

cc: Chiei, Covert Cléﬁ"hs"_ Braach. ' 3 ’ . ) ' i ¢
Mr. Gene Stevens, WE/Support : : :
N . i 1 . -

D o {

i
i
: ; » ! .
i N - i
i i
; . : :
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; ; . D
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1 . -1 H
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»Q?/C?D: RC3rooksfcw: 2 August 1955
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MEMORANDUM FOR :  Officz of General Counsel

ATTENTICN ¢  Normanzn Bloek

Retention of Royalties by
- a Contract Employes

oo

SUBJECT

1. Reference i3 made to ths telephone conversation

" of 25 July 1965 between yourself and Rogers C. Brooks of

titls Oiflce wherein backgrowund inforrenation relating to the
fpwas discussed. :

assigament of |

2. Subject will apparently develop a cover as a writex,
a fleld wherein he has an already demonstrated talsat based
upon several publications. The objective of the covar is to pro-
vide a baala of attributlon for some of Lis income. Al the time
of the preparation of | | contract, the specific

detail of his cover was unknown.’

3. Request your aplnion ia regard to the retention of
poasible rovaltics earned by _j:}as a resuit of hiz
literary efforts or whether such income should be properly

-offaat.
. _Jozseph B. Ragan ;
Chisf, Contract Personnel Division:
Attachments.

Distrilbution: A o
Orig & )} -- Addressce
2 --CPED

-

.
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regulatiens: Touw rmay bz eatitle
th2 course of all travsl periormad he

Air

Dear Mr. : : .

" The United States Governmeant, as repraientzd by the Contracting
Officer, hareby contracts with you as a Coztract L‘mp;oyse for the use

of your sarvices and the parformance of Quiies of a confidzatial pature

- under the following tzrma and conditiona:

1. Comneasailon. In full coasiderasion for the use.of your sar'ric-s
and the periormance of specificd confidantial dutiss you will be compen~’
sated in an amount calculated at tho rate of $19, 830 per annum.
you are herein authorized 13gvslauve salary a}‘Justments. within-grade

In addidon, - ‘

promotions and, if applicable, a post diffevential ia substaniial conformance

with rules and regulations applicablas to Govsrninent apsointed em:loyeea.
Payments will be mads a3 requeated by you in writiag in an approved man-
Taxes will be withneld thereirom aad submitted by this organization.

nex.

2. Allowances. You will be entitled oz {a) Living quarters allow-
ances in conformance with regulations of this organization apsiicadle to
its appointad personael. Ia the event you ars furnished quarters by the
Government you w:.ll rot be entitled to the living qua..h.rs allowances he.em

.~ e

indicated. - - ‘ : . , LT

. : (.)) Coa:-ofdvr.n;; allowances .
‘i coniformance with aoohcnble r;aul.zt.ona of this erganization incl“m..g. ‘

but not limiled fo, a post allowance, a tran*fer ..Lowance aad 2 home ser

\nce traunsiar aLowance. -

. . ®
3. Travel. You will be advanced or reizmbursead funds for travel
and transporiation expenses far you, your dssendests, your housahold "
effects and your persornal autormobils to and from your permansnt post |

‘of assigameni, and for you a alone for authorized operational ravel. In-

addition, you will be entitled 16 5torag= of such housahold and paraoaal
effects as are not 5hipaad in conformance with 2pplicidble Goverament
d io o,- die= in lieu of subsisieace in -
ez.:xde" and, when» authorized, for
srmaneat post of

7ou alonz while oa termperary duty away from your
: asug-\.,.ent. All travel, transporintidn aad per dism providaed fox uadaz .

this paragsaph must be proparly authorizad, and expaas2s .acnr-‘d hera-

eadsar are subject to payment and accouating in complinnce with applicadla

Goverament rezulations.

4. On=:atlo You will b2 advanced or reimbursed funds
for nzcoasary oparational axpensas including, dut not limized to, enternmitn-
ment and the purdhase of inf :r.::.:lo:-., ag spacisicaily aa:n' val by the Uov--
erament. Suzd funds will b2 subjecs o raymant and accounting in comoli-

: <
ance with applicabie Government regaiaiions.

5. BRamayvmaest. It s redogaizad toat youe failuse (o 3¢eduat faz or
P ]
- 1

rofund any maaiey adivngal you heroundss stall entlile the Coveramant 2
izl the valamoual of surh indedisdayisor auy poriicn Maroef from
i

A EeCh maangs oy il
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‘( . Q’
6. Benaiita. {8} You will be entitlzd to dzath and dizabitity bonefits

equal to thoae authorized vadsr the Fedaral Employees® Compensation Act,

s amended. Claims by you, your helrs, or lejal repreasantatives uader

thia paragraph wili be pro\.c:ued by this orginization in accordance with its-
procedurgy i such manner as pot fo lmpair szeurity.

: ) (b} You will ba nn:itl’-d to the continvance of pay and’
PRy

..lloua:xces in'a mannes skmilar to that a5t forth in the Missing Parsons

Act {s0U.s.C. A, App. 100! 1015).

- ) (c) You will be entitled to 8ick. annual and ‘mma lea.ve

R " {iricluding travel expensas incidant thercio) cqual to and subjzct to tha same
‘rules and regulations applicable to Governmeat appointed employees.
Annual leavs may only be taken at tines and places approved in advance by
aparonrutc Covernment representatives. All accruad but unused leave

credite
uon will be transferred’to the lrave account estaohshod for you hereunde. -

A3} As a Govarnment emoloyea under contract convertad
from staff status without a break in service, it 13 required that you coatinue

to make contributions to the Civil Service Retiremant Fund. Such coniri-

butions {preseatly six and cne/half p2z cent {6-1/2%)) will be deducted by

the Government from tha basic compﬂnaahon due you hereunde. s i.e.,
prese-xtly $l9. 830 per annum. . . : . L

: ‘ {e) Youare herecin authorized to apply for en*oll:nent
in 2 health {nsurance program for certain aelectcd Contract Employess of -

this organization, s
If acceptad, this organization i3 presently authofized to bear a portion of
the premium cost, you will bear the remainder.;
will ba effected either by payroll deduction or by direct remittance at
periodic intervals to bs es:abliah d by this o:ganh.a ioa. B

(’) (1) Thig organization ‘is ax.thor zc-d to pay tne cost

“Iaculd

B o red by a United Siatas citizen full-.;me Conuract ;..mo’a/ee in the hne .
“of duty w‘n‘a abroad ‘ .

. ' : .

‘ ERRE - (2) "This osganization may gay cerfain necessary
‘€03t of hcsaxah.a.non and relate d travel expenaza for xllnesa or injury
incurrad by tha dependents of a L itad 5at2s citizen full-time Contract
‘..r'mloy-a permnnndy asaw'xed oa._l, -vmlc thﬂv ara locatad abroad.

It is xmderstaod and ao'ee'.'. that the eligibility hnd extent of the pariizipation
by you and your -*p-:nucnts in the above madical programs will be in con-
forrnaace with the rulss, regulations and pohcica.o- this organization ia
effoct at the time an illness o*fi:\j',.z'y is incurred, that all claims wxll ba

submitted only to this organization aad that adjudication of such claims by

H

this organization shall be iinal 2aad conclusive. ! |

-
V. Tifget Zmoluments {Lactaliag benofits in kind ) r.:c.:x el fram v

throuzh your cover activitizs are the proyarty of the U. chcrn. .
23 wvill b offs=t apainal amounts die you

Procedarally, such emolumen: LA
FT ':\t by e Govern-

undar thia agreement a .! are acknowledzsad to be paym
meathrreuader and far Fedaral income tiv puarpoies. [{ cover sinolwnents

o

e
T this conatrace, _.:m wlil d13pose of tha aucess

nha

gxeecd thoss dus yaa ualde
i oo ! iastrustiong,

amouat la conformance with Coveran

1Y)

ed to your former account as an appoiated employee of this organiza- |

gubject to all the terms and condx:xons of that program. -

Your financial coneribution

of necessary hospitalization a'xd related travel expeises for illness ox injury”’

Treena Ny ve e g

PEUITTANE
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- aeimer * camate.

~and reguiations. o . : o e

zpon rotice from the Cov

N

3. Exsc..iea of Documenis. 14 in the performanc@. of services uader

iy contraci, youassuma the cusiody of Govcr:x, -xt funds or fake titla
of racord to properly of any nature whatsoever and wherever dituxrla, which_
-proas=cty has ia fael bean purchased with nwoaies L‘1'~ U. S. Govaramen

you hereby recogaiza and acknowledge the exia::ac: of a trust r::m..lon.ulpr
either express or constructive, and you agres to exszoule whatever docu-
nigitis nuay be raquired by the Gove n‘..ﬂcn. to evidenc> this rdlationsnins.

9. _Sgcrecy. You will be raquired to keep forsver secret thls coatract
and all information which you rnay obt2in by reasoa hercof {urless releazed
ia writing by the Gover rameat from such obligation}, with full knowledya thal .
violation of such secrecy may subject you to criminal ordsecution under the
Esplonage Laws, dated 23 J’unc 1943, as a*’xeﬁdnd, and other applicable law

10. Instructions. Instructions raceived by you from the Govsrn:nent
orieling, training or otherwiss are a part'of this contract and ars incor- X
porated herein, provided that such instructions are not inconsislent with
the terms hergoi. - | . :

11, Urauthorizad Commitments. No promises or comumitments per-
taining to righla, privileges or benafits other than those expre33ly stisulntec
in wiiling in this agreement or any amendimient thersto shall be blnding on -

the Government, . . . -
12. Term. This coatractis effective as of _4 July 1965, and shall

continue ua.ca;ter for a peviod of two {2) yea T3 uniess soonav terminated: . |

‘ (a) Uoon s:.xty {50)days® acteal notica by either par ‘y kerw eto. or

Cite

{b) Upon '\ch.a‘ notice to you in the event the resclts of an initally
- required medlcal dreamination are daterminsd by this organizmation . |
‘to be unsatizsfaclory, or - L g :

oy

. . .

{c} W :‘nout prior notice by tha Goverament, in the. even.. ofa
breach of thia conlract by your violalion of the security srovisions
herzof or by your o Rerwiss rendcrmg yours 2lf uravailable for
acceptable service. | . _ _

- . -

v s m st 8 g g,

Astney mown v

ubjact to the availabi “i:‘, o:' approp:fi.a‘:ibné. this a"ree...\.n’ may be extendad:
ament. In the evant of valx.nt:ry 2rmivatisn on

or cause’ by the Covernment priot to the expiration

1w, (9
ot

-

you: gart ox termication

of this agrezment or aay renewal ther 20f, you vwill not be enlitled to velura |

travel expenses to the uai! d Saates, Terminatica of this agreemment will

16! release you {rom the oblization3 of any se=curily oath you rmay ba required
to taka=, )

UNITED STATIZS GCVERNMENT =

B  DHL

Coalracing Gilicer

‘ /s/
CITNTSS: . APPACYED:

5y Ay




